

Minutes from June 7, 2022 Meeting

- Chair Commissioner Chamberlain called the meeting to order at 6:45pm.
- Commissioner Dodley requested attendees to Pledge of Allegiance.
- Commissioners' Roll Call Attendance
 - Commissioners; Chair Commissioner Chamberlain, Secretary Commissioner Tyree, Zoning Chair Commissioner Marshall, Treasurer Commissioner Holmes., Commissioner Dodley and Commissioner Johnson; were present. Vice Chair Commissioner Moynihan was excused.
- Approval of Former Meeting Minutes
 - Chair Commissioner Chamberlain asked Commissioners to review May 3, 2022 Minutes, which resulted in no modifications. Treasurer Commission Holmes made a motion, which was seconded, to approve May3, 2022 Minutes. Roll Call Voting resulted in unanimous approval.
- Zoning
 - Z22-033 1555 McNaughten Rd David Hodge. Tabled.
- Speakers
 - Armita Kar Ohio State University Inclusive Mobility Study. Planned to reschedule.
 - Sheetz Inc. Revisit Possible Taylor Station and Westbourne Location with Presentation -Kareem Amr from Skilken Gold Development, Frank Petruziiello and Aaron Hensel from Sheetz Inc. presented and answered questions. Several Waterford Home Owner Association community members spoke after filling out speaker slips. Chair Commissioner Chamberlain facilitated Waterford Homeowner Association community members and Sheetz Inc. representatives' questions, answer, and comments session.
- Chair Update Chair Commissioner Chamberlain
 - Briefed on LinkUS Mobility and plans for East Broad Street roadway construction.
 - Explained Zoning Application and Approval process at request of a several attendees.
 - Agreed to send Waterford Homeowner Association's vice president LinkUS Mobility and East Broad Street roadway construction information.
- City of Columbus Division of Police Office Update Officer Tolber, Columbus Division of Police
 Summarized Eastside criminal activities, homeless issues, and police officers' patrol plans.
- Zoning Update Zoning Chair Commissioner Larry Marshall. There was no update.
- Treasurer Update Treasurer Commissioner Darrell Holmes
 - Informed by Treasurer Commissioner Homes and Chair Commissioner Chamberlain in process of working on budget frame work.
- Community Update Lynne LaCour, Neighborhood Pride Center Manager and Neighborhood Program Specialist
 - Emphasized Department of Neighborhoods request budget agreement be completed and submitted by June 30[•] 2022.
 - Reminded of June 9 deadline to register for Department of Neighborhood sponsored virtual Understanding Cultural Intelligence training.

- Asked Commissioners to consider 311 Training.
- Invited communities to attend Rise Up CBUS! Events at Barnett Community Center on July 29, 2022.
- Followed up with Commissions to identify stakeholders in preparation for Eastland Planning.
- New Business
 - Tabled Proposed Commissioner Candidate Guidelines to July 5. 2022 meeting.
 - Informed by Commissioner Dodley the 2022 Teachers of Men Golf and Prostate Cancer Screening Event at Bent Tree Golf Club on September 9, 2022.
- Adjournment
 - Secretary Commissioner Tyree made a motion, which was seconded, to adjourn. Chair Commissioner Chamberlain called for Voice Voting which resulted in unanimous approval. The meeting ended at 9:29 pm.
- Remaining Meeting
 - July 5, July 12 Special Meeting, August 2, September 6, October 4, November 1, December 6.